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Acknowledgement 
Statement

 The presentation you are about to 

participate in introduces a Request For 

Application. This presentation does not 

cover the entire scope of the Lighting 

Conversion to LED Lights program; and 

 You are responsible for knowing and 

understanding the Request for 

Application, alerts and guidance as well 

as any other forms of communication 

that provide further guidance, 

clarification or instructions in applying for 

the reimbursable grant.



What does the program do?

Install LED lighting in eligible 
local and county government 

owned facilities

Install LED lighting in eligible 
local and county government 

owned facilities

SECO encourages applications 
from smaller local and county 

government entities

Accept applications from all 
local and county governments

SECO encourages applications 
from smaller local and county 

government entities

Accept applications from all 
local and county governments

Up to $75,000 available per 
successful application

$1M in funding available 
under this RFA

Up to $75,000 available per 
successful application

$1M in funding available 
under this RFA



How does the program work?

 Targets cities with a population under 75,000 and counties with 
a population under 125,000. However, all cities and counties are 
eligible to apply.  

 A local or county government may submit multiple applications.

 Partial funding may be given to successful applicants upon SECO 
discretion.

 An estimate of existing lighting shall accompany each 
application.

 Successful Applicant must provide 20% match requirement. For 
example, a maximum award of $75,000 requires a match of 
$15,000. 



What are some of the program requirements?

Cost reimbursement basis.

All new equipment and luminaires shall meet 
the Underwriters Laboratories (UL) standards.

Project primarily involves lighting conversion 
from existing lighting to LED lighting in a 
government-owned facility.

May utilize in-house electricians for their LED 
installations. However, any electrical work must 
be supervised by a licensed electrician. 



What are some of the program requirements?

Photos demonstrating existing lighting 
equipment systems and photos of the 
completed LED lighting retrofits must be 
submitted with the final report.

Online Monthly, Quarterly and Final narrative 
project progress reports are required.

All funds must be expended by August 31, 2022.



Eligible & Ineligible 
Reimbursement Costs

Eligible Reimbursement Costs

 Projects where Texas local and county 
government own the facility

 Associated professional services such as 
engineering design

 Turn-key installation

Ineligible Reimbursement Costs

 Equipment ordered or purchased prior to 
contract execution  

 Indirect costs, such as general 
administration and overhead costs

 Sales tax



Submitting the application

Deadline August 6, 2021

One electronic copy of each reimbursable grant 
application (reference Appendix A) must be submitted 
through the contract portal and received by the 
Issuing Office no later than 2:00 p.m. CT on August 6, 
2021.

Late applications will not be considered under any 
circumstances.



Schedule of Events

RFA Issuance: June 30, 2021

Written Questions Due: July 9, 2021

Response to Questions: July 23, 2021

Applications Due: August 6, 2021

Contract Full Execution: September 1, 2021

Commencement of Services: September 1, 2021



www.seco.cpa.texas.gov



www.seco.cpa.texas.

gov





Submit Online Reimbursable Grant Application



Appendix A - Application  



SECO Contact

leshawn.manus@cpa.texas.gov

www.seco.cpa.texas.gov

LeShawn Manus 512-936-5201
Program Manager

Lighting Retrofits to LED Lights 
for 

Local and County Governments

mailto:leshawn.manus@cpa.texas.gov


Questions?
Due July 9th



Thank You!
www.seco.cpa.texas.gov

Public Schools 
Exterior LED Lighting Retrofits 

(RFA-ISD-G2-2022)

Level 2 EV Charging Station Installation 
for Local and County Governments

(RFA-EV-G1-2022)

Public School LED Lighting in Gymnasiums, 
Multi-Purpose Rooms and/or Interior Hallways 

(RFA-ISD-G1-2022)

Local and County Government Lighting 
Conversion to LED Lights 

(RFA-LG-G1-2022)


